



14th Meeting of the Hydrographic Services and Standards Committee

Report of the Polygonal Demarcation of Global Sea Areas (S-130) Project Team

Agenda Item 5.10



IHO

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND ACHIEVEMENTS

International
Hydrographic
Organization

1. [S-130PT1](#): 20 January 2022, Remote Meeting

13 participants

Getting to know each other, discuss approach of PT

Chair: Ms Britt Lonneville (Belgium)

Vice-Chair: Mr Wu Lingzhi (China)

Secretary: Mr Kayacan Ünalp (Turkey)

2. [S-130PT2](#): 28 February 2022, Remote Meeting

12 participants

Discuss work programme, kick-off three Sub-Groups (Product Specification Description, Application Schema, (sample) Dataset)

3. Product Specification Description Sub-Group

Collaborative effort by various PT members to draw up [Product Specification Description](#) as defined in S-97 guidelines

Currently waiting for feedback from other PT members





IHO

PROBLEMS OR OUTSTANDING ISSUES

International
Hydrographic
Organization

1. No significant problems identified or experienced over the course of the past two S-130PT meetings (other than the constraints imposed by COVID-19)



IHO

FUTURE WORK PROGRAMME

International
Hydrographic
Organization

1. Develop S-130 Product Specification Edition 1.0.0 (*before HSSC15*)
2. Initial implementation S-130 Edition 1.0.0 (*before end 2023*)
3. Develop S-130 sample dataset (*before HSSC15*)
4. Initial test of S-130 sample dataset (*before end 2023*)
5. Regular meetings of S-130PT to discuss progress

[S-130PT3](#): 13 June 2022, Remote Meeting

Application Schema Sub-Group Meeting: 4-5 July 2022, Monaco



IHO

ACTIONS REQUESTED FROM HSSC

International
Hydrographic
Organization

1. Take note of the S-130PT report
2. Review and endorse the work plan presented in the S-130PT report